

Government Departments and Related Institutions

Contact Information of Government Departments and Related Institutions

Members of the Investment Committee

Macao Trade and Investment Promotion Institute

Rua Sul de Entre Lagos, The office building of the Complex of Commerce and Trade Co-operation Platform for China and Portuguese-speaking Countries, 1-2 andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2871 0300

Fax: (853) 2859 0309

E-mail: ipim@ipim.gov.mo

Website: www.ipim.gov.mo

Municipal Affairs Bureau

Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro, n.º 163, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2838 7333

Fax: (853) 2833 6477

E-mail: webmaster@iam.gov.mo

Website: www.iam.gov.mo

Economic and Technological Development Bureau

Rua Dr. Pedro José Lobo, nº 1-3, Ed. Banco Luso Internacional,
6 andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2888 2088

Fax: (853) 2871 2552

E-mail: info@dsedt.gov.mo

Website: www.dsedt.gov.mo

Financial Services Bureau

Avenida da Praia Grande, n.os 575, 579 e 585, Edifício
'Finanças', Macau

Tel.: (853) 2833 6366

Fax: (853) 2830 0133

E-mail: dsfinfo@dsf.gov.mo

Website: www.dsf.gov.mo

Macao Government Tourism Office

Alameda Dr Carlos d'Assumpção, no's 335-341, Edifício Hotline,
12.º andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2831 5566

Fax: (853) 2851 0104

E-mail: mgto@macautourism.gov.mo

Website: www.macautourism.gov.mo

Labour Affairs Bureau

Avenida do Dr. Francisco Vieira Machado, n.os 221-279,
Edifício Advance Plaza, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2856 4109

Fax: (853) 2855 0477

E-mail: dsalinfo@dsal.gov.mo

Website: www.dsal.gov.mo

Land, Public Works and Transport Bureau

Estrada de D. Maria II, n.º 33, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2872 2488

Fax: (853) 2834 0019

E-mail: info@dssopt.gov.mo

Website: www.dssopt.gov.mo

Monetary Authority of Macao

Calçada do Gaio, n.os 24 e 26, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2856 8288

Fax: (853) 2832 5432

E-mail: general@amcm.gov.mo

Website: www.amcm.gov.mo

Fire Services Bureau

Avenida Doutor Stanley Ho, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2857 2222

Fax: (853) 2836 1128

E-mail: cb-info@fsm.gov.mo

Website: www.fsm.gov.mo/cb

Health Bureau

Edifício da Administração dos Serviços de Saúde, Rua Nova à Guia, n.º 339, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2831 3731

Fax: (853) 2871 3105

E-mail: info@ssm.gov.mo

Website: www.ssm.gov.mo

Pharmaceutical Administration Bureau

Avenida Sidonio Pais, n.o 51, Edifício China Plaza, 1-4 andares, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2852 4708

Fax: (853) 2852 4016

E-mail: info@isaf.gov.mo

Website: www.isaf.gov.mo

Environmental Protection Bureau

Estrada de D. Maria II, n.os 32-36, Edifício CEM, 1 andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2872 5134

Fax: (853) 2872 5129

E-mail: info@dspa.gov.mo

Website: www.dspa.gov.mo

Macau Productivity and Technology

Transfer Centre

Rua de Xangai n.º 175, Edifício ACM, 6-7 andares, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2878 1313

Fax: (853) 2878 8233

E-mail: cpttm@cpttm.org.mo

Website: www.cpttm.org.mo

Other government departments

Legal Affairs Bureau

Rua do Campo, n.º 162, Edifício Administração Pública, 15.º – 20.º andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2856 4225

Fax: (853) 2871 0445

E-mail: info@dsaj.gov.mo

Website: <http://www.dsaj.gov.mo>

Commerce and Movable Property Registry

Rua do Campo, n.º 162, Edifício Administração Pública, 1 andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2837 4374

Fax: (853) 2833 0741

E-mail: crcbm@dsaj.gov.mo

Website: www.dsaj.gov.mo

Gaming Inspection and Coordination Bureau

Avenida da Praia Grande, n.º 762-804, Edifício China Plaza, 21 andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2856 9262

Fax: (853) 2837 0296

E-mail: enquiry@service.dicj.gov.mo

Website: www.dicj.gov.mo

Science and Technology Development Fund

Room C, 8/F and Room K, 11/F, the Macau Square, No.43-53A Avenida do Infante D. Henrique, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2878 8777

Fax: (853) 2878 8775

E-mail: info@fdct.gov.mo

Website: www.fdct.gov.mo

Education and Youth Development Bureau

Avenida de D. João IV, n.os 7-9, 1.º andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2855 5533

Fax: (853) 2871 1294

E-mail: webmaster@dsedj.gov.mo

Website: www.dsedj.gov.mo

Cultural Affairs Bureau

Praça do Tap Siac, Edif. do Instituto Cultural,

Tel.: (853) 2836 6866

Fax: (853) 2836 6899

E-mail: webmaster@icm.gov.mo

Website: www.icm.gov.mo

Sports Bureau

Av. Dr. Rodrigo Rodrigues, n.o 818, Macao

Tel.: (853) 2858 0762

Fax: (853) 2834 3708

E-mail: info@sport.gov.mo

Website: www.sport.gov.mo

Social Security Fund

Alameda Dr. Carlos d'Assumpção, n.os 249-263, Edf. China Civil Plaza, 18.º andar, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2853 2850

Fax: (853) 2853 2840

E-mail: at@fss.gov.mo

Website: www.fss.gov.mo

Macao Post and Telecommunications Bureau

Largo do Senado, Edifício Sede dos CTT, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2857 4491

Fax: (853) 2833 6603

E-mail: cttgeral@ctt.gov.mo

Website: www.ctt.gov.mo/

Housing Bureau

Estrada do Canal dos Patos, n.º 220, Edifício Cheng Chong, R/C
L, Macau

Tel.: (853) 2859 4875

Fax: (853) 2830 5909

E-mail: info@ihm.gov.mo

Website: www.ihm.gov.mo